From: Diana Carter [mailto:dcarter@brydonlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 3:56 PM

To: Thompson, Kevin; Opitz, Timothy

Subject: RE: Empire Electric and Empire Gas - AW-2014-0329 (paystations)

Attached are all of the written contracts in the possession of Empire Electric or Empire Gas for
in-person paystations. These are proprietary documents. Also attached are the lists of all in-
person paystations currently being used by Empire Electric and Empire Gas. These lists are
available on the Company’s website.

Empire does not utilize any payday loan places for in-person paystations, although one payday
loan location was being used by Aquila at the time Empire Gas acquired that service area.
Empire does, however, want to maintain the ability to select whatever locations the Company
believes will serve its customers’ needs and does not want to be limited to only certain types of
businesses for in-person paystations. Empire uses some rent-to-own businesses as paystation
locations. Empire has not received any complaints from its customers about these locations.

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Thanks, Diana

From: Thompson, Kevin [mailto:kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 3:41 PM

To: Diana Carter; Opitz, Timothy

Subject: RE: Empire Electric and Empire Gas - AW-2014-0329 (paystations)

You can send it to me.

Kevin A. Thompson
Chief Staff Counsel
Missouri Public Service Commission

From: Diana Carter [mailto:dcarter@brydonlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 3:41 PM

To: Thompson, Kevin; Opitz, Timothy

Subject: Empire Electric and Empire Gas - AW-2014-0329 (paystations)

| am putting together Empire’s information to produce to Staff by tomorrow pursuant to the
Commission’s May 27" order in the paystations docket. Should that information be sent to particular
Staff members?

Thanks, Diana


mailto:dcarter@brydonlaw.com
mailto:kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov
mailto:dcarter@brydonlaw.com
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Arkansas  Kansas Oklahoma Ga( Covt<
Customer Service _ Ele ‘fr,/ )
Area Name Phone Hours Accepted Payments
Smart Energy Solutions City Halt . .
Aurora Area | One Frisco Place ;;;:76' “';H: %Ofo-s.{m 00 |Accepts all payments
Pierce City, MO 65723 Giased from noon-1:
Investors '
City Hall 417-442-
Safet Aurcra Area 101 Front S{PO Box 216) 3973 M-F 8:00-4:00 Accepts all payments
¥ Purdy, MO 65734
Sarcoxie Insurance Company cam. .
Careers Aurora Area  |502 Conter St (PO Box 369)  [102070  |NA-F 9:30-5:00 ’:“:;i?:;fea" payments;drop box
Sarcoxie, MO 64862
Community Woods Supermarket 471 A17-526-
Bolivar Area | 703 E College St 7601 Tam-9pm daily
Environmental Bolivar, MO 65613
US Bank 41745 Mon-Thurs 8:30-4
Trees Rolivar Area [ 214 Spring St 6401 Fri8:30-5 Accepts all payments,
Hermitage, MO 65888 Sat 8:30-12noon
Fun M-F 9:00-5:00 {fobby)
U'S Bank Sat 9:00-noon {fobby)
R Bolivar Area [ 100 W Tilden 47-754- M-F 8:00-5:00 {drive Accepts all payments
Electric 8 Water Service: Humansville. MO 65674 2513 thru)
800-206-2360 ’ Sat 8:00-nocon (drive
thru}
Gas Senvice: Mi-F 9:00-4:00 (lobby)
800-424-0427 -F 9:00-4;
US Bank Sat 9:00-12:00 (lobby)
Report a Gas Leak: 17946 State Hwy 13 (PO Bx 417-272- M-F 7:30-8:00 (drive
00-406.9220 Branson Area 1010) 8181 thru) Accepis all payments
Branson West, MO 55737 Sat 7:30-12:00 {drive
Email: thry)
iEmpire Contact: .
e ontacls Horne Town Appliasce
16796 Highway 160 {PO Box 417-646- M-F 9:00-5:00 Accepts all payments;drop box
Branson Area | qe P Sat §:00-12:00 available
Forsyth, MO 65653
City Hall
Branson Area |111 Main Street M-F 8:00am-4:00pm
Galena, MC 65658
Woods Supermarket 461 417-345- )
Buffalo Area {508 S Ash St 2612 Tam-9pm daity

Buffale, MO 65622
M-F 8:30-3:30{labby)
Sat 8:30-ncon {(lobhy)
417-745- M-F 8:00-5:00 (drive
4242 thru}

Sat 8:00-1:00 {drive
thru)

M-F 9:00-3:3C{{obby)
Bank of Urbana 417-993- S 8:00-1:00(lcbby)
Buffalo Area | 109 N Main St 4242 M-F 8:00-5:00(drive Accepts all payments
Urbana, MC 65767 thru)

S 8:00-1:00{drive thru)
M-F 9:00-3:00 {lcbby)
Sat 9:00-12:00 (fobby)
Bank of Ashgrove 417-672- M-Th 8:00-5:00 (drive

Bank of Urbana
Buffalo Area  |442 W 54 Highway
Hermitage, MO 65668

Accepis all payments

Greeniield Accapts all payments

218 Webster St (PO Box 187} thru) .
Area Ashgrove, MO 85604 2572 Fii 8:00-8:00 (drive thru) | PTOP Box availabie
Sat 8:00-12:00 (drive
thru)
City of Golden
Greenfield 710 Depot Avenue (PO Box 417-537- M-F B:00-5:00 Accepts ail paymentis;drop box
Area 364} 4351 R available
Golden City, MO 64748
. Great Southern Bank . .
greenfleld 2N Matn ; 2’5637— g‘ltF :&0-132-%% Accepts all payments
rea Greenfield, MO 65661 At
123}

602 § Joplin Avenue “PO Box 127 Joplin, MO 64802 -
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T,
Arkansas Kansas@@ QOklahoma Gas @1(}(«((_’

Electric & Water Service:
860-206-2300

Gas Service:
800-424-0427

Report a Gas Leak:
800-406-9220

Email:
Empire Contacts

Area Name Phone Hours Accepted Paymenis
Great Southern Bank
. 507 Lake St 417-637- M-F 8:00-5:30 Accepts all payments;drop box
Greenfield Area Greenfield, MG 2412 S 8:00-12noon available
65661
Great Southern Bank g;f c?éggj’éggé;gbbn
Greenfield Area 1 E Main St (PO Box |417-452- |y 1y, 5.30.4:30 (drive thruy | Accepts all payments
) 5204 i 8:30-5:00 (drive th
Miller, MO 85707 Fri 8:30-5:00 {drive thru)
! Sat 8:30-noon{drive thru)
Zumalt Pharmacy . . .
Groonfield Area |19 Pubfic Square__ [#17-276- | M-F B30-0:30 Aacepts all paymentsicheck or cash
Stockton, MO 65785 ks Y
M-F 8:30-5:30(lobby)
Great Southern Bank 417-742- Sat 9:00-1:00 (lobby) Accepts all payments;drop box
Greenfield Area 524 E Jacksen X X - "
Wilard. MO 65781 3501 M-F 7:00-7:00(dstve thru) | available
! Sat 7:00-4:00{drive thru)
86 Food Mart 417-782-
Joplin 703 W rth Strest 6002 9am-8pm Mor-Fri Cash, Check or Money Order
Joplin, MO 64802 :
Hall's Food Mart #8
Japlin 2002 Bird Ave M-F 8:00 - 6:00 Aacapts Gash, Ghock, or Money
Japlin, MO 64804
Price Cutter
Joplin 1850 Maiden Lane ggf%— g?;: - Bpm M-Sat, 12-8pm Cash, Check or Money Order
Joplin, MO 64804
N Ramey Price Cutter
i‘:g'a'“ -Carthage | 1003 W Central ‘2';;;358' Daily 9:60 - 7:30 Cash, Gheck, or Money Order
Carthage, MO 548236
Paople’s Bank of
" Seneca Accepts all payments
Joplin - Neosho Area 5034 Highway 43 41777e2in New depesits with account #
Joplin, MO 64804
Southwest Missouri rﬂg%%_?g%gﬁ)ggb; ¥)
Joplin - Webb City Barik 417-525- Sat é'ﬂﬂu‘iZ'DO (Icgb y Accepts all payments
Area Fox and High Streets {4218 MLE 8:00-5:50 (i ﬁh New deposits with account#
Alba, MO 54830 -F 8:00-5:30 (drive thru)
! Sat 9:00-12:00 (drive thru)
" . Ouenweg City Hall
"i?epgﬁ -Webb City | 156 Wwehb St 332}623— M-F 7:30-4:30 Accepts all payments
Duenweg, MO 64841
Southwest Missouri ;ﬂnghc}%_cso‘:ﬁ]?ogg b)b ¥)
Joplin - Webb Gity Bank 447394~ Sat é'00-1‘2'00 (Iogb y Accepis all payments
Area 101 E Grand St 2548 E 6:00.6.30 (drt Vth New deposits with accountit
Jasper, MO 64755 -F 8:00-5:30 (drive thru)
! Sat 9:00-12:00 (drive thru)
) . ; Payment drop off only
Joplin - Webb City ggg‘?&?‘?ﬁi‘:‘g %Z“k MLF §:004:00 Ne recsipts are given
Area Joplin I\?IO 64801 ’ ’ Al payments go fo lockbox for
piin, posting
. . : Payment drop off only
" . United Misscuri Bank . .
Lol Wb G510 i e e et e e oo
Joplin, MO 64804 posting
Price Cutter 417-451-
Neosho Area 1000 S Neosho Blvd 3698 ‘Fam-1ipm daily Cash, Check or Money Order
Neosho, MC 64850
1fz]s!

502 S Joplin Avenue ‘PO Box 127 Joplin, MC 64802
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Etectric & Water Service:
‘800-2058-2300

Gas Service:
800-424-0427

Report a Gas Leak:
800-406-9220

Email:
Empire Contacts

http://www.empiredistrict.coni/CustomerService/PaymentlLocations.aspx

Area Name Phone Hours Accepted Paymenis
Neosho People’s Bank of Seneca A17-776- Accepts all payments
Area 1816 Charokee St 2111 MNew deposils with account#
Seneca, MO 64865 3
M-Th 9:00-3:00
(lobby)
Legacy Bank & Trust ﬁgbi:?)o—&oo
Ozark Area 7509 State Hwy 14E (PO | 417-634- Sat Closed(lobby} | Accepts all paymenis
Boix 250) 3111 M-F 8: ¥
Sparta, MO BA753 -F 8:30-6:C0
' (driva thru)
Sat 8:30-noon
(drive thru)
Billings City Hall
Republic (251 NE Elm 5t (PO Box {417-744- _E 2-0n.5- . p
Area 207) 2581 M-F 8:00-5:00 Accepts all payments;drop box available
Billings, MO B5610
Clever City Hall
Republic 304 § Clarke Ave (PO 417-743- Py . .
Area Rox 52) 2644 M-F 8:00-5:00 Accepts all payments;drop hox available
Clever, MO 65631
M-Th 8:00-4:30
({lobby)
Fri 8:00-5:00
. . (lobby)
Republic -5”218 EaEr}FnOf Missouri 417-732- | Sat9:00-12:00 Accepts afl payments,must have acct number -
Area y 4600 (lobby} cash,check or money crder only
Republic, MO 85738 M-F 7-00-6:00
(drive thru)
Sat 7:30-12:00
{drive thru)
Price Culter 417-673-
Wabb City | 1503 W MacArthur Drive 6300 Bam-10pm daily | Cash, Check or Money Order
Webb City, MO 64870
]

~502 § Joplin Avenue “PQ Box 127 +Joplin, MO 64802
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Arkansas Kansas Okiahoma @

Electric & Water Service:
-800-206-2300

Gas Servica:
--800-424-0427

Report a Gas lLeak:
~800-406.8220

Ermail:
Empire Contacts

Area Name Phone Hours Accepted Payments
Brookfield Tire
501 W Heim 660-258-3181 M-F 8:00-5:00
Brookfield, MC 54628
Green Hifls Pharmacy M-F 9:00am-6:00pm
712 § Mzin St 660-258-2122 Sat 9:00am-1:00pm
Brookfield, MO 64628 Sun Ciosed
Prenger Foods
307 E Broadway St 660-548-3211 Mon-Sun 8am - 6pm
Brunswick, MO 65235
Piggly Wiggly
506 § Washington 680-646-2583 M-Sun 7:00-11:0C
Chilliccthe, MO 64601
Clinton, MO 64735 am - 11pm
M ciosed
T 9:00am-5:00pm
Pais Army Sporting Goods W 9:00am-86:00pm
1202 Main St 660-259-3462 T 9:00am-6:00pm
Lexington, MO 64067 F 9:00am-5:00pm
Sat 9:00am- noon
Sun Closed
National TV Sales & Rental M-F 10:00am-7:00pm
991 W Cherokee Dr BE0-B86-9624 Sat 9:00am-5:00pm
Marshall, MO 65340 Sun Closad
Patricia’s Foods
926 W Coliege St
Marshall, MO 65340
Maryville Rent to Own
2206 S Main St 880-582-3487
Maryville, MO 64468
1 28 Trave! Plaza
20717 Highway 118 660-442-0195 Mon-Sun 8:00am - 8:00pm
Mound Cily, MG 64470
National TV Sales & Rental M-F 1G:0Cam-7:00pm
432 £ Austin Blwd 417-448-1700 Sat 9:00am-6:00pm
Nevada, MO 64772 Sun Closed
Woocds Supermarket
1407 W Austin 417-667-3764 M-Sun 7:00-7:00
Nevada, MO 64772
Apple Market
1100 Branch Rd 516-431-0246 M-5u 8:00am-2:00pm
Plaite City, MO 64079
Richmend Sinclair
800 E Main St 816-776-2899 Mon - Sun 8am - 8pm
Richmond, MO 64085
The Garden Gallery
102 E Minnesota St o Jam. " 5Pm
| salisbury, MO 65261 -ia
2]

602 S Jopiin Avenue ‘PO Box 127 =Joplin, MO 64802
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Electric & Water Service:
"800-208-2300

Gas Service:
800-424-0427

Report a Gas Leak:
800-406-9220

Emazil:
:Empire Contacts

far Home > Cuslomer Service > Billing and Payment informatien > Payment Locations

Arkansas Kansas @ Oklahema

Area Name

AA Bonding
617 S Kentucky St
Sedalia, MO 85301

Bings
1400 5 Limit Ave
Sedalia, MO 853014

Bings East
1701 E Broadway
Sedalia, MO 65301

Woods Supermarket
701 E Broadway
Sedalia, MO 65301

Hy-Vee Food Store
1617 E 9th 5t
Trenfon, MO 64683

Jim's Building Supplies
3029 Cklahoma Ave
Trenton, MO 84683

Sharps Market
18305 State R145 N
Wesfon, MO 64008

Phone

860-829-3200

660-826-3844

660-826-3509

660-359-2278

B16-640-2431

Hours
M-F 8:00-3:00

M-Tu 9:00am-5:30pm
W 9:00am-4:30pm
Th-F 9:00am-5:30pm
Sat 8:00am-1:0CGpm
Closed Sun

Mon-Sun 7:00am io 8:00pm

M-Sun 7:00-8:00

M-Sun 7:00-10;00

M-S 10am - Spm

M-F 9:00am-6:00pm

Sat 12:00pm-6:00pm
Sun Closed

Accepted Payments

+602 5 Joplin Avenua PO Box 127 :Joplin, MG 64802 ¢
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